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JSummer Lee (LKK Auto)
e e

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim bala@income comsg >
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Admin-D (LEKAuto), assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 30/10/2019

Here s the list of 0IC detalls, ete.. Thank you

With Repards

Theresa Vimala
St Addimirnstrator
Mator Instirance
WWW INCOME.COM. 5K

(‘ Inconﬁ At income. we o fin with You' o Peffommance, Ciowth

o b o W Inpovation and Inpacl These annioutes eiect whnal we pronmses

ng an omployer ghd what we want our peaplo 1o esmplily
n m Find out more at Income.com,sg/careers

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 10:51 AM

To: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim. bala@income.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com> _

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 30/10/2019

Diar Theresa,

Thank you for the assignment

-

Please be informed that vehicle 50 85K is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consuliants Pre Lid
Plicie: G4 172 | el psaignments knutogom | (e G2sb-4015

Wk 51, Pava Ubd Industrial Pack, Ul Avenie 1, 2ou-25 | Stqo8aidg)

From: Theresa Vimala 0/0 Balagangadharan [malito:thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg|
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 10:13 AM

To: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com=

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com sg>; Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan
<thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 30/10/2019

in
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Dear'tkk

Please assist to survey the following vehicles .

Suniey WorkShop WorkShop warkShop | Sureoy Additsanal
5N | OiC Claim Mo Date Vehicle Kame Address Cantact Time OIVEH noa Remiirks
1
CORPCIAATION
DING ROAD VADIVELAN
T MT/ DGR T ALUTOMOTIVE SINGAPCRE MOHAN /
i il ol 3041042048 | SHA21IC PFTELTD GA9RIS GGATIASY AL4REDD 15410
PEGASLY Td KIAN TECK
ERGINEERING ROAD
MT/IDGRTES B THATHNG SINGAPORE Yoyo /
3 ATHAN 11 30/10/2089 | sMHa3xED | PTELTD GFEROO L5137740 VTG /10
PEGASLIY 74 KIAN TECK
ENGINEERING RoAD
MT/IDGERTS- & TRADHNG SINGAPORE Chem [ 14:00- Ohwinat
3 | tW 1ani | o0l 30/10/2019 | SMNZRSHEK | PTELTD 2HAD0 G517 | 1600 | sciksloorr | 20000 | wallkg |
VOLESWAGEN 17 TUAS
GROUR AVENLUE Tang Shu
AT/ 10GEDF26- SINGAPORE a9 SINGAPORE | S f 9386
4 FHIS 003 30103019 | SKF0LN FIELTD §32197 TH1) FPI0R 25000
20 TOH GUAN
ROAD EAST
o0I-135
ENTERPRISE Paul
Hua Antony
T/ 1065564 C LALITD PTE SINGAPORE Fernander 14500 Tocall b
5 AV 0o INI0/M1S | NEIAAY on BOESRG £ 6756135 | 1600 GHCHIRA i MITVIY
48 TOH GUAN
ROAD LAST
H01-116
ENTERPRISE
MM HUB
MT/ 1054902 PERFORMANCE | SINGAPORE Erwin Mo /
[ CHANLOTIE | 001 I0/10/20189 | SO85R AUTD PTE LTD GUHSHG 92210404 557 V0A) a7
Please contact workshops,
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey
Thank you
With Regards
Theresa Vimala
Sendar Administrator
Matar Insurance
T +65 LA30 7898
WV ITHEOTIE. GO S
( ' Incom AL Incoine, we are “In with Yoeu' on Pedaimance, Growth

& Pmamis|

Inncreation and Imgiact, Thiese attributes weflect whal we prodrdses

A% arn enysover o what we want our peogie to exrmplily

Findout more ot income.com.sg/carecrs
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. 11 you have received this message in error, pleasc notily the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it Thank vou.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avi.comm

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



- > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 059A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Nou: S5KFa01%)

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 300ct 2017

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model: GOLF CABRIOLET 1.4 TSI AT 517205
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine Na.: CaAvVaDssg2

Chassis No.: WVWZZZ1KZCK032008
Maximum Power Output; 118.0kW {158 bhp)
Open Market Value: $35,322.00

Original Registration Date: 28 May 2012

First Registration Date: 28 May 2012

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $35,322.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 May 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $21.193.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 May 2022

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Perlod|Years): 10

QP Paid: £58,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $15,04%.00

Total Rebate Amount: $36,242.00

The information contained herein is carrect as at 30 Oct 2017

OK
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https:/www sgcarmart com/used_carsdlisting php?7ORD=RGD_ASCAMOD=Valkswagen GollARPG=204VEH=05RGD =20128AVL=2

Used Volkswagen Golf Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapare - sgCarMarn
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hitps:'www.sgcarmarl. com/usad_carsflisting php?ORD=RGD_ASCEMOD=Volkswagen Gall&RPG=208VEH=08RGD=20128AVL=2

Used Volkswagen Golf Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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MVOS! Q442000 | Vollewagen Cenire Ssngmoore - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIMNE: 281072018 1000
FUBMITTED BY: Chan Tiow Chuan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease rapor! comectly the detsis of the accment 10 speed up he SiBMS process

2 Thes Form must be complatad by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drver

i information provided musl be as truthiul and accurate as posabls Any willl misrepresentation o withoiding af mateial facts may slow NEUrENCE companses 1o
repudiate palicy liabdity

4, The msue and acceptance of thes Farm by msurance companses & not an admission of palicy lability on e part of the mswrance companas

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polics for invesligation.

B. This report will ba forwarded by tha insurers af the GIA Records Managamani Canire esiablished by the Gensral insurance Asanciation of Singapors [GIA] for
archiving and thal copies of his report will, for a fee, be made avslable upon apphcation by inlerested parties

T. By ihe lodgemant of this repon lo the naurers, you hereby consenl o the archivirg of this report at the cantre and o copies of the mport baing made availabla
afnresms

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 268M10/201910:02

Date Of Accident 251072019 14:00

Exact Location Of Accidant 144 ROBINSON RD ROBINSON SQUARE LOADING BAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Ragistered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Allernativa Phona Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicla?

If No. Please state action to be takan

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage
Fieat Paolicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mamea af Driver

NRIC Na

Data Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
DOrving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SKF4019)

TAN POH TIN PAULINE
S7328059A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96950000
OFFICE-968950009

VOLKSWAGEN
GOCO 1.4L TL 118TSIDTF

WORKING PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VPA/P144T1B0

WONG YU HONG,FELICIA
SBS5348301

230985

INDOOR

01112018

0 YEAR AND 11 MONTH
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-91809891

NOEMAIL

Page tof 47



Address

" Paosicode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approachead by unknown parson(s)
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

Il Yes, Please state which Police Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

Was notice of intended Prosacution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
VWas there any audio recorded 7

1368 HILLVIEW AVENUE
#01-03 SINGAPORE

669607
NO

OTHER - BUSINESS PARTNER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

YES

POLICE STATION OF ORIGIN CENTRAL DIVISION HO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Maka/Madel/Calour
Details Of Proparties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

YPT083.

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
CHEW KHAI SENG
508359950

§7574032

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Page 2 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Piease report correctly the details of the acodent to speed up the diaims process.
2. This Form must be comg

1. information provided must be as truthful and accurate a3 possible Any witful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy ability.

&, The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comparies s nat an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
companies.

6. The repart will be forwarded by the ihsurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare {G1A) for archiving and that capies of this repart will for a fee be mads available upon application by
Interestad parties.

7. By the lodgment af this report to the insurers, you hersby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesald.

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (“GIA” ) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [form] 4nd any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Persanal Information”] and disciose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) wha have insured wehicle{s) invaheed in this accident [all Insurer(s) wha have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectivaly referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmant agency/authority [such as the police), for the purposels)
of :

[} procesung, handling and/or dealing with my dawms mcluding the settlement of the daims and any necessary
invedtigations relating Lo the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iil) carrying out and/for dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enauities by me;

{tv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspandence, statements, Invaices, FEpOrts or natices 1a me,
which could involve disclosure af certain persoral dats about me ta bting about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
eternal cover of envelopes/mail packages), andsfar

(v] complying with apglicable law in sdministering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. [collactively the
“Purposes |
i) all Insurers] who have insured vihiclels) imvolved in this accidant and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or precess my Persanal information for one or mone of the above Purpases, and

lc}  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party servics providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms}, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or mare of the above Purposes.

[d] my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(=) theinformation so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed

(I} %o all msurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
L
regulators, law enforcerment and government agences as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for camplying with requirements under any regulations, laws ar court orders

Palicvholder's Sigriature
Date & Time ({1 griver ik bt the pollcyholder)
Date & Tama MRIC/FMN Ko

Page 1af 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

A A - sepde11]
g - YP1o8i].

ll.&ucil'rv\ L""l,

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

A 2pm , 25 Oubober | ittt mu ot o e parhed car winida wag paced in
e bui‘.d.bii; lanﬂiuf oouy - wi..u:;d.« wi Wad awMmitalion hean T wm;u‘
Mﬂ“ﬂw re Wit | gaw e Adwmage sn e dar and pouwedad o call
e, Tm{'hi.r polite 40 repat A Wit avdiun . The Traffic pollu tawe dowa and
retewsd Tne ivi-car cawera footAie Ay well af he daviage b Ne Cew.

Tvoagn he fooT{l Bawa T incay cavsra, wt wtre Ablt to Tee avnd Aahly
e tomprnd and yebuds wawmiesy et cawsed tg dawage . T yideo U\-rhful
e Aded amd LWl acsitmut. we e prvieoded e Call he Lowapawy
tre velude shaun nTg Aootace and ne  Lampany Tafomzd we nad ey would
tock and gek e dvies bo oatmel me e dWrer calied me plrartly atter
apreXimadtly & mias afey bpuwt ™ plone downt aud ke aduitied Wat e Wk
the Car. e asled bim to tome doww (e prestn wiudh e diol omd ta aduahed
WP o con nfiod & Ve 2 1F Maess poot Te TP fibtus oo aulech
e dvbad to olloc g Larvy Mab Wi g car sofuat |can tobe prtwces

AL ealdin, . e chavea MMRM b sl 10 My locatinn and | Aok
pebees - e damaE g tue i Al well Ac 4o dadam License b fue
AN o was an awplaget fir IR DAL (ampPeney. TR ety also infmel
o Th m.}gg'r('awd e TP gHiads twal e hod TInfmaed wis (ampons B ™ acgidur
ovd | calod Mo wmpaw o veAt ok WS way tue

DECLARATION
1'We declare the foregoing martculars ars true in e

FROUP
5||.«:.l, AP'DEE

Policyholder s Signature D=ivmi™y Sign
Date & Tima 1 dirvier o ot he pali=yholder Mamp
Date & Time MRIC/FIN Na.
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Paolice Station Of Origin

Central Division HQ

A 391 New Bridge Road #03-112 Police
Cantonment Complex SINGAPORE 088762
Tel No:1800-2240000

AS20181025/7TD25
1

of 2

Report No. A/20191025/7025

Date/Time Report Made \Vide Report No. Station Diary No.
25/10/2019 17:22
Name Of Informant Address

WONG YU HONG, FELICIA

1368 HILLVIEW AVENUE #01-03 SINGAPORE 669607

ID Type / 1D No.

Contact No.

NRIC NO / S8534330I Home/Office: Mobile:
91809691

Nationality Email Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN Felipoo@gmail.com
Occupation Sex Age Date of Birth |Race
SELF-EMPLOYED Female |34 123/10/1985  [Chinese
Institution/School Name Language

English

Date/Time OFf Incident
25/10/2019 11:30 - 25/10/2019 14:00

Location Of Incident
144 ROBINSON ROAD ROBINSON SQUARE

SINGAPORE 068908

Brief details.

My car was parked in the loading Bay, authorised by the building. When | left my office to go to the car, |
found out that it had been hit. | called the TP and 2 officers came down to assist. The person who hit my
car Chew Khai Seng S0835995D came down and admitted to hitting my car and we have exchanged
particulars infront of the 2 officers. | have also taken pictures of the lorry which hit my car while the 2

officers were present.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

Mot applicable

| Signature Of Informant:

report has been authenticated by
|SingPass. No signature is required.

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:

1
‘ The identity of the person making this
! 25/10/2019 17:22

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

Classification Of Case;

Authentication Stamp




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

b, polis

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Person Name 'Chaw Khai Seng

R

(v -]
2aof 2

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Report No. A/20191025/7025

ID Type INRIC NO ID No S0835995D

Gender Male Age 50-60

Race Chinese Lanquage Chinese

\Dccupaliun Other heavy truck and lorry Mobile No 97574032
rivers

Relation To Mil

Informant

IPersun Name |WDNG YU HONG, FELICIA

ID Type INRIC NO ID No $8534930|

Gender Female Age 34

Race Chinese Language English

Occupation SELF-EMPLOYED Address Type

Address 1368 HILLVIEW AVENUE #01- |Mobile No 91809691
03 SINGAPORE 669607

Is Informant A Yes

Victim?

Person Name IWONG YU HONG, FELICIA (Informant)

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Mot applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The identity of the person making this
report has been authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.

Signature Of Interpreter:
Mot applicable

Date/Time:
25/10/2019 17:22

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
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VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

o,

17 Tuas Avenue ,;‘
Singapore 639 178 1 Commrcial
Blz Reg No. 1881014042 | el ./; A4 Volkswagen SKODA  vahicies
GST No.: M2D0985052 s ﬂﬂ!vL :ﬂ/” 7,1 *”f" . |
uotation
F'HWE' ( th b ; 'l!"'.'J Non binding - Preview
§71¢ §51J Ly fef- s
T | m . Page 12
ComchmflLr ad, oy E:i{'
Compary mer Detalls: Documant no.
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE COORLTD  Ma Docurment date 26-10-2018
73 BRAS BASAH RD PALILINE Customer no. 5211000660
#05.01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSE TAN POH TIN Gustomer GSTD
Singapore 180556 683 HOUGANG STREET 61 Desler EECED
#01.102 Job crder number 20180024827 1
Singapora 530603 Job order date 26-10-2010
Service Advisoe TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Licanse plate | Modal code Firat registration VIN Model Mileage
SKF4018) 517205 28-05-2012 WVWZZZIKZCKR32008 | GoCo 1.4L TL 118TSIDIF 161,225
Position o, Dascription Quantity Unit Unit price Taxcooe Total emount  Total amaun
excl G5T excl GST  incl. GST
Check Short Circult/ Harness Repait 1 pes 20000/ 500%  #1 20600 ~ 28462
Diagnastic and lﬁagrmnﬂnn 1 pcs 48000/ 500% W 45600 48702
SKBE210218 Fender / . 1 pts 57704 1000% W 51981 7 55598
5K8821135 CrossSupport  ~ A/C £ O™ 1 prg 2094 1000% #1 26.23 2807
FENDER BRACKET LH LA
SKOBOSS7T Whealhouse Linar q £ Al pcs 18831 10.00% &1 151 48 162.08
FENDER LINER UPPER LH '
SHOBOTST1Y Guite Piecs 1 s 1003 10.00% &9 28,03 105.80
BUMPER siDE BRACKET LH X M) .
SKTB310550 Doar - 1 pos. 222715 1000% # 200444 <~ 214475
SKTE3T4TER Window Siot Seal 1% 1 pe= 12408 1000%  #1 1118 < 11048
DODRSEALLH . M
D 37850042 Sound Absarber Laminated .~ f( 1 b2 3879 1000% #1 uo 7 3as
DOOR INSULATOR .
TOWING ASSISTANCE 7 1 pcs 19500 500% #1 2 18525 198,22
Panel Repalr and Straightening | a1 pes 84000 500% #1/f§0 318200 341544
Spray Painting | Al pea BOOO0D  5.D0% u “; &0 3.040,00 3.252.80
TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM ="\ & 1/, pes 54000/ 500% 708,00 B53 86
NTUC DIRECT SETTLEMENT 427
DA [ 2502018
TP WEH - YPT0B3)
SURVEY BY
Quotation valid Ll 02-11-2019
Thx Labour  Lsbour  Materisl  Material GST % asT Total Total amount  Total amount
Coge Dhiscount Discount axcl GST incl GST
#1 72200 3800 10.162.58 oA T 81.92 74521 10,884 50 1164651

3600

10,762 59

Total

Customer

2,Q15-31

Service Advisor

—\VISIT OUR WEBSITE: afinranies v com.sg (for online service sppoiniments) snd volliewsgen.com sg snd wes. skode gom.ag (or addisional services, pmducts

ad promotiong ] —




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE - @
Tumie &
Volkswagen SKODA e

Biz. Reg. Mo 1881014042
G5T Na: M200285052

Quotation
Non binding - Praview
Page 2
Compafy Customer Detalls: [Doeumeant no
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE COQFLTD Ms Dacumani dale 28-10-2019
71 BRAS BASAH RO PALULINE Cusiomer no. 5211000680
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSE TAN PO TN Customer GST-10
Singapote 189558 603 HOUGANG STREET 81 Dealar 30989
#01-102 Job order number 2019002482 1
Singapore 530603 Job order dala 2B-10-2019
Sarvice Advisor TIOW CHUAMN CHEE
License plate | Model code First registration VIN Wodel Mileage
| SKFaD18) 517205 28-05-2012 WAVWZZZ 1KZCK032008 | GoCo 1.4L TL 118TSIDTF 181.225

LKK Auty Consultants hence nolify
Ihe Hapairst ol Ihe folowing:

« Toy sy Dl ooR e LTIy pRETing

7o OEDEy CIMAgEs FCN] Ganng resurvey

w P am it v S4hjesT o ooslrmaton
« Thirn gaty 4 150 B iRt Frepdos” basi
o Vg Ot akom g o Alieen

o Supgresentas, fee ) el be rmeurveyed gnd
i subject 1o hnad appecwil from (nsurance Company

Achroowiedged by Repase
Sqnatune:
Daw-




Supplementary or Omitted List

VEHICLE NUMBER:
MODEL

SKF4019J
GOLF CAB

CLAIMS DETAILS

LABOUR DESCRIPTION Qty Unit Amount
1
2
3
Total $0.00
No. ltem No. Description _ | Qty  |Unit Pricing| Discount| Amount
1 5K20417530 Headlamps For Curve Light 1 2118.88 10% §1,80699
2 SKT853283B 347 Window Slot Seal With Alu 1 208.66 10% $187.79
3
4
5
B
7
8
9
10
11
TOTAL: $2,094.78
Total Labour & Parts §2.094.78
Survay By STEVE LKK

hence nolity

irdsrmial

Stve Cekx) 2001/09 b 15pm

cich)



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
17 Tuas Avenue

Singapore 638176
Biz. Fleg. No.: 1891014842 Volkswagen SKODA “Vehicies
GST No.: M2009A5052
Tax invoice
Praview
Page 12
Company Custormar Datails: Dacument no.
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE COOPLTD Ms. Document date 26-11-2018
TABRAS BASAH AD PALILINE Customer no, 5211000660
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSE TAN POH TIN Customer GST-ID
Singapore 189558 693 HOUGANG STREET 81 Doalar 30808
. m1-102 Job grder number 2018002488/ 1
Singapore 530693 Job order date 28-10-2018
Sarvice Advisor TIOW CHUAMN CHEE
License plate | Mode! code First regisiration ViN Model Mileage
SKFa018J 517205 28-05-2012 WVWZZZ1KZCK032008 | GoCo 1.4L TL 11BTSIDTF 161,862
Chack Short Circult / Harness Pepair 1 pea. 28000 5.00% (3] 2668.00 284.62
Diagnostic and Programming pes. 48000 5.00% @ 456.00 487 82
EKE8210218 Fender 1 pca §77.34  10.00% LL] E19.81 655,68
SEA-31/10/2018
EKTEI1055D Doot 1 pcs. 222715 10.00% M 2,004.44 214475
SEA-31M0/R2018
EKTEIT4TEE Window Slot Seal 1 pcs. 12404 10.00% # 111.84 118.45
OvS-301020168 DOOR SEAL LH
D 37850042 Sound Absorber Laminated 1 pCs. 3878 10.00% Lh .M aras
DOOR INSULATOR XR-2810/2019. , ryef
5K2941753D Headlamps For Curve Light () 7 pes. 211888 1000%  #1 100698  2,040.48
LHF SEA-26/11/2018
TOWING ASSISTANCE 1 pcs. 18500 500% @ 185.25 188.22
LABOURS 2 pcs. B40.00 5.00% i 1,596.00 1,707.72
Spray Painting 2 pes. B00.00 5.00% #1 1,520.00 1,626.40
TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISEM 05 pcs 84000 5.00% # 388 .00 42680
NTUC DIRECT SETTLEMENT
DOA : 25M0/2018
TP VEH : YP7083J
SURVEY BY : STEVE LKK
Code Discount Disoount Discount ‘excl, GST incl. GST
M 72200 3B.00 827784 703.36 7% 62088 T41.38 B,808.84 8.620.83

Customer Service Advisor

P'I-n:lu-uplﬂm-ehidupmrlnlau-.rlnampmﬁm,u:u&.mrumnﬂqmunqmmmwwmmmmlm:.durh-in.lltrmrurm:
) our premeses

—-ISIT OUR WEBSITE sftersales vw com sg (kor online sarvice appalntmants| and volkswagen com. sg and www skoda com sg (lor aoditional sarvices, prodiois
and pramaotions). —-—



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
. 17 Tuas Avenue

Singapore 636176
Biz. Aeg. No. 1891014042 Volkswagen SKODA  vehicles
GST No: M200885052

Tax invoice
Praview
Page 22
Compary Customer Detalls: Document na.
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE COOPLTD Ms. Document date 26-11-2019
73 BRAS BASAH RD PAULINE Customer no. 5211000660
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSE TAN POH TIN Customer GST-ID
Singapore 188558 693 HOUGANG STREET 61 Dealar Je999
#O1-102 Job arder number 2019002488/ 1
Singapore 530623 Job order date 29-10-2018
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plate | Model coda First registration ViN Model Milzage
SKF4018d 517205 28-05-2012 WVWZZZ1KZCK032008 | GoCo 1.4L TL 118TSIDTF 161,562

All fund transher payments stould be made payable 1o Velkewagen Group Singapore Ple Lid, Bank Name: Deutsche Bank AG (Singapore Branch), Bank Account
2528214002, Swilt Code: DEUTSGSG, Piease indicate Customes Number (8g. 52100000, Customar Mamea and Involce Number in the paymants.

Until payment of 5l gooda (parts, accessones eic ) has been made in full to and receved by Volkswagen Groop Singapare (VGS), the goads remain in legal

ol VGS, imespective it they have akready been installed Imo your vehicle Howevsr, the warmanty of the goods (where applicable) stars with the issuance of
tha inwosce of tha collection of your car, whichever 8 aarfar
For warranty larms and conditions please visd our website www volkswagen com &g

Thiz ls an authonsed dooument. Mo signature o required



- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

e e ———————

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 9:04 AM

To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore); Steve Chen (LKK Auto); SUR
Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapare); Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
Subject: RE: SKF4019) - Finalized.

Dear Shu Shi,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Re-finalize amount $8999.84 before GST @ 5 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@/kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 14 December 2019 12:14 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Ce: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
<John.Foo@vw.com.sg>

Subject: SKF4019) - Finalized.

Hi,

Please see attached finalized.
COR: As per attached.

DOR: 5 working days.

Please revert.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502
Mobile: +65 9386-7833
Main Line : +65 6305-7289



Main Fax; +55 6285-8620

- shushitang@vw.com.sg
httos://www.volkswagen.com.sg/

More than
meets

Intarral



" Veron Chen !LKI(Autu!

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Maonday, 18 November 2019 8:39 AM

To: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Veron Chen
(LKKAuta)

Subject: FINALISATION SKF4019)

Dear Germaine,

We confirm the finalize $7092.85 (P/P, before GST). 5 repair days.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Emall: SteveChen®@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(308933)

From: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mallto:Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 B:28 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Subject: FINALISATION SKF4019]

Dear Steve

Please see attached finalisation

COR: As per attached
5 working days

Please hat customer would like laim the sou roof.

Please revert

Best Regards,

Garmaine Ong

Body and Paint Department
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
17 Tuas ave 9

Singapore 639187



Hp: +6592361588
* germane.ong@vw.com.sg

hiftp./fwaw. vw.com.sg

More than
meets

the eye.

The new Touareg.

Intermal



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-29 Paya Ubl Industial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 8256 4015

Reg No 108607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref CSNNC128019165/Evi3a2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date  16-12-2019 I|”|‘||‘II”|"I"‘I
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
188556
ATTN : FIONA Code: INC
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 7083J Veh. Inspected SKF 40198J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1088926-001 Excess () 000
Assign From THERESA VIMALA Assign Date 30/10/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN GOLF c.c 1300
CABRIOLET
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WAWEZZ 1KZCK032008 Colour SILVER
Odometer 161962 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45 R17 PIRELLI 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45 R17 PIRELLI 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 PIRELLI 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |Z25/45 R17 PIRELLI 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  25M10/2019 |Insp¢ct Date / Time IM02019 (0108 PM |
Survey held at VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPCRE PTE LTD
NO 17 TUAS AVE 8
SINGAPORE 635157
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BiIN ACCCRDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHDRISED REPAIRS,
5h. Estimate Days of Repair

5 Working Days

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR




N 7d 74

ieizia

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1801-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6258 3581 FAX: A258 4315

Reg. Mo 168607188R GS5T Reg. No. 18-86071688-R Pags No.i1af 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKF 40198J
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wnp%‘j T
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FENDER (EN] DENTED 51861 516.61
1|CROSS SUPPORT FENDER BRACKET LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 2623 -
1|WHEEL HOUSE LINER FENDER LINER UPPER LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 151.48 -
1|GUIDE PIECE BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY a88.03 -
1|DOOR (SN) DENTED 2,004 44 2.004 a4
1{WINDOW SLOT SEAL DOOR SEAL LH (SN} NECESSARY 111.64 111.64
1|SOUND ABSORBER LAMINATED DOOR INSULATOR [SN) |NECESSARY 4, 34 81
1|HEADLAMPS FOR CURVE LIGHT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) cuTt 1.906.69 1.806 .99
1|WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH ALU (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NOT CONSISTENT 187.79 -
[SCRATCHED) WITH THE IMPACT
504212 4 577.59
LABOUR
CHECK SHORT CIRCUIT f HARNESS REPAIR 266.00 266 00
DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING. 456 00 456 D0
TOWING ASSISTANCE 18525 185 25
PANEL REPAIR AND STRAIGHTENING 318200 1,506.00
SPRAY PAINTING 3.040.00 1.520.00
TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 79B8.00 329.00
7.937.25 4422 25
GRAND TOTAL 12.979.37 B,999.54
|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | 899984

Report Ref No. CS/INC19019165/Evi3e2

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT[RET)

BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng.PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DECLAMER OF LIARLITY TO THIRD PARTES - Tha Aspon s maos ssEey (6 e s and Danss of 1ha Clesm namad o 1hae iran pags of s Repan.




